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‘MEMORANDUM FOR: Depusy Director (Intelligence)
fpecial Assistant to the Director
for Flanning and Developmant

BUBJECT: Flanning Proposal for Reporting System

1. Over the past year I have become increasingly interested in
the separate initiatives deing taken by sll CIA offices in the
direction peedier commurdoations and reporting. I refer to
thinking (ex CRITIG) ebout moving routine

w&mmanmlilts in twenty-four hours, to the
development of repid communications devices by the Offtce of Commu-
nications, and to the testing of the Teletepe schoms in the Clan-
destine Services., I think it has becoms apparent that these and
sizilar ideas are not individually independent projects which can be
ssparately implemsnted, but rather with proper planning could become
part of a mechanically integrated commnicating end reporting system
with a highly promising potentisl of improved, speedy intelligence
transaission. I am awars aleo that the Services aere moving ahead in
this direction and have contracts and studies underwsy with industry
to bring this sbout within a short muber of years.

2. I would like to propose, therefore, that we establish an
Agency Planning Oroup for a mechenieally intsgrated intelligence
systen which would inoluds qualified representatives of those com-
ponents whose oontribution is essentiasl, Without wishing %o limit 25X1A
sexbership, it would includs, I would assune, for the
DDI, and representatives of OCR and OCI. The DDS would probably wish
to be represented by a plamning officer and by mesbers of the Offics
of Comsunications, the Office of Security, and the Management Staff.

The DDP would bs sented by the Aesistant Executive Officer,
ﬂ the Deputy Chief of the Requirements Staff,
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3. In the light of his recent staff wo the Teletape
eysten, I would propose toat NSNS Soecie: tesistant
wmnns,mmmmryofmgmp. In view of the long-
wa&mmmmmsefmmﬁwbedm, the

FD I my wish to consider ehairing the group.

k. We euvisage that it should be the responsibility of the

plmd.nggmnptocmupinﬁ:mthsarh”uthagmutmt

lanning statement for an integrated reporting and commmmnications
systen, Iookingwatoﬁwmrsahead,mtamgmmm
of current technology. Method and timing of implemsntation would

sbvicusly be one of the chapters of such a statement. In arriving
st ite conclusions, the group should be governed by eoncern for
Agancy interest more than by present divisions of labor.

5. I would appreciate your resctions to this proposal.
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